

## Meeting Minutes 9/13/21

### In Attendance:

Dan Ricker, Dan Valuzzi, Maria Helminen, Faith Allen. Alyssa Smokler, Scott Grant, Mary Watkinson

Via **\*\*zoom\*\***

Absent: Christie Desmarias, Jen Monroe, Derek Eastman - all excused absence

Start Time: 7:01 pm:

Minutes Approvals: Motion to approve by Dan V and seconded by Faith Allen. 7-0-0

### Old Business

- Registration Update
- We are down quite a bit from 2 years ago. Dan R stated we have 3 weeks left in registration and we have only 168 signed up. At our peak 2 years ago MYA basketball was well over 500+. Thoughts on increasing enrollment?
  - Signage around town and MYA will be finished by Wednesday 9/15
  - Flyers for schools - send to Mary Watkinson for approval - School just started on Thursday
  - Maria and Faith suggested getting out a booth at soccer or football games
- Court Usage: October is the only month we have confirmation for. Dan Ricker will reach back out to John and Judy about the other months
- Equipment:
  - Christi was not in attendance. Dan R asked if anyone knew who we bought reversible shirts from. Mary said she will find a receipt from a previous purchase. Dan Ricker would like to get an order together for about 100-125 shirts.
  - Dribble up basketball or defensive arm bands for peewee division and below

### Financial Report

- No new purchases coming up
- Insurance renewal is up needs to be renewed by 12/5/21
- Referee arbiter needs to be paid before 12/4

### New Business

- We need to prepare for the PeeWee Clinics. Mary suggested we contact Bryan Duggan for some help with the girls program
- Email coaches to board for approval before getting ready for tryouts
- Draft day?
- Senior Boys tryouts will be on or near after the high school tryouts
- Mary W was saying that the new APR gym floor at the JMUES needs to be measured to ensure the height of the basket is not changed. Dan Ricker will relay a message to Rick on MYA E board.
- John Doubleday attendance and commitment to being scheduler was discussed. He was suggested that he has not attended a meeting in over 15 months and should be removed.

Motion to Adjourn made by Dan Valluzzi and second by Faith Allen. 7-0-0 to adjourn

Meeting End at 7:51 pm

**Next Meeting October 4th, 2021 via zoom**